Jaunty Park Golf Society Minutes of September Meeting held in Hollin Bush 01 - 09 - 2011

Attendance- Craig Jackson – Rob Knight - Andy Thickett – Barry Ledger – Simon Fairfax – Martin Shaw – Danny Smith – Graham Allen – Steve Fletcher – Steve Brown – Edie Crapper – Alan Taylor – Dennis Mettam – Steve Horton Phill Renshaw. Apologies: - M B – D T – M R.

Phill Renshaw chaired the meeting.

Mins of last Meeting Accepted as a true record. Prop R K Sec S F

Matters Arising

S H asked about the proposed /postponed away trip. (To be covered later in Sec Report.)

Secretary's Report.

Phill Renshaw reported on the following issues:-

P R announced that the Proposed Week End Away Golfing Trip to the

County Durham area had to be cancelled as accommodation at the hotel was fully booked that week end due to a wedding.

The trip will now be postponed till early 2012 when we will make sure the accommodation is available before making other arrangements.

Sept Medal will be on Sun 18-09-2011 at Beauchief Golf Club.

If the Online Booking System is up and running by early Sept we will book 5 Tee Times Online for $9 \sim 30$ am.

Will all members who have S I V cards please give their Golfit Card numbers to Graham Allen a.s.a.p.

Graham will register them onto the system so that their cards can be used for future Online Bookings.

If the Online System does not get up and running the following people will have to ring Beauchief Golf Club and book Tee Times for Sun 18-09-2011 at $9\sim30$ am. Ring Friday 9th Sept: - PR – GA – DM – AT – SF.

November 2011 A G M: - Will all members who wish to propose any subject for the A G M please make sure: -

A / They are putt in writing.

B / Signed by a Proposer and Seconded.

C / Passed to the Secretary before 07/10/2011.

Only proposals entered by this method will be added to the agenda.

There will be no A O B at the A G M.

Two new proposals were handed in at this stage.

Details can be read on the current A G M Agenda Sheet / Society Web Page.

Apologies for absence: - Phill Renshaw will not be at the Oct meeting as he flies to

Malta in the early hours of Friday 07-10-2011.

Captain's Comments: -M B sent apologies to the meeting. (Business reasons.) No Report

President's Comments

Rob Knight: - Brought the Captain's Day Trophy and Presidents Day Trophy to show the members how he had got them Engraved with all the previous winners. He said it would be nice if all the Society Trophies were brought up to date likewise and suggested that the winners should bring their respective Trophies up to date and then each new winner should have their own name engraved thereafter Simon Fairfax agreed to bring the Secretary's Trophy up to date.

Martin Barrnet will be approached to see if he will do likewise with the Treasurer's Day Trophy.

P R thanked Rob for sorting out the two trophies on behalf of all the members. P R will supply previous winner's details on request for the last two Trophies.

Treasurer's Report

Craig Jackson: - Gave a full financial report on the Society funds to the meeting. Funds are now available for the new Handicap Secretary's Competition, with sufficient funds to hold our usual final yearly event the Christmas Classic. Available Prize Funds are now available for A T.

Handicapped Secretary's Comments

Andy Thickett submitted the latest Society Handicap Sheet \sim and the latest G O Y details.

Handicap Secretary's Competition

Date now changed to Saturday 1st October 2011 ~ Roundwood G C.

Will all members wishing to play please contact A T a.s.a.p?

A T Issued No Completion Format Details.

A T Stated he would be putting a proposal to raise everyone's handicap to the A G M?

When ask for details ~ No Hcp Review details given.

A O B.

Various people passed comment on how much they had enjoyed the course at Owston Hall G C, and suggested that it would be a welcome venue to re-visit on future Society outings.

Meeting closed 9 – 18 p. m.

Date of next meeting Hollin Bush - Thursday 06 - 10 - 11. $8 \sim 00$ p.m.